Sheinberg, Samuel I.

From: Sheinberg, Samuel I.
Sent: Friday, September 24, 2021 1:36 PM

To:
Cc: HSRHelp
Subject: RE: Timeliness of Certification and Affidavits

The signatures attest to the accuracy of the filing and you need to be certain nothing has changed if you want to rely on
them.

From: HSRHelp <HSRHelp@ftc.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2021 12:00 PM

To: Walsh, Kathryn E. <kwalsh@ftc.gov>; Berg, Karen E. <KBERG@ftc.gov>; Sheinberg, Samuel I.
<SSHEINBERG@ftc.gov>; Six, Anne <asix@ftc.gov>; Whitehead, Nora <nwhitehead@ftc.gov>; Musick, Vesselina
<vmusick@ftc.gov>; Shaffer, Kristin <kshaffer@ftc.gov>

Subject: FW: Timeliness of Certification and Affidavits

Sent: Friday, September 24, 1:59:19 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

To: HSRHelp <HSRHelp@ftc.gov>
Subject: Timeliness of Certification and Affidavits

Hello,

Could you advise on when a signature for an affidavit or Certification for an HSR filing would need to be re-executed?
For example, if the signature was signed on Monday or Tuesday and the filing was postponed until Thursday or Friday of
that same week, would new signatures and notarizations need to be obtained for the filing?

Thanks,
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